
CORRESPONDENCE 
1/4/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00063-2019 

Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Brandy Butler 
Comm.JssJon DePmv Cleru< 11 
F1oruna PuBliC SeRYJce Conuruss10n 
ZSlfO SXlOttaRD Oax BoneYaRD 
buaxassee, Fl 3Z399 
Pxone: (850) lf13-71Z3 

Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk 
Friday, January 04, 2019 8:08 AM 
Nonnye Grant 
FW: FPSC Mailing List Info 
Steven Rybicki, 2019 FPSC Mailing List Info.pdf 
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Please note: Florida 11as a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

From: Steven Rybicki [mailto:SRybicki@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 3:15PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Steven Rybicki 
Subject: FPSC Mailing List Info 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Attached to this email is my completed contact information form so that I may continue to receive electronic notices of 

scheduled events from the FPSC. 

Please confirm that you have received this information and let me know if any edits/clarifications are required. 

Kind regards, 

Steven 

Steven Rybicki 
Senior Regulatory and Energy Policy Analyst 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Cell: 813-422-9150 
Office: 813· 739-1233 
Email: srvbicki@seminole-electric.com 
({Scminolr Ell'crr ir 
'c.oo•t,.~tl .. t Nc 

**NOTICE** 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or 



distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
delete all copies of the original message. 
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CORRESPONDENCE 
1/2/2019 

STATE OF FLORlDA DOCUMENT NO. 00013-2019 
CU~IMISSIONi;ltS: 

ART GRAII/u\1, C'IIAIHI\ I1\N 

JIJI.IE I. BROWN 
DONA(.[) J. POl ~I ANN 

<li\RY F. Cl ARJ.: 
ANflREWGII£<; F,\Y 

OFFICI: OF CUMMIS.'>ION CLER" 

ADAM J. TEITZMAN 
COM~US<;ION CI.EIH~ 

(850) -I 13-6770 ---);) 

.1V'(u; 

Public Se ,vice Commission 
Ja lllary 2. 20 19 

Dear Subscriber: \ 

Your name appears on one or more of the l•joricla Public Service Commission's publication 
mailing lists lor notice of scheduled event~ in electric, gas, water, wastewater. and/or 
tclc~:ommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required. pursuant to 
Sc~o:tion 2!B55. !:lorida Stmut~s. to purge our mailing. list biennially. 

Please complete the !om1 below and con linn your ddire to continue receiving notices (which are 
also availabk on our website at "'"w.lloridapscxom). 

Name: 'SA·t~~ ~'a:c.4: ~ (I \• v Busir• csS.~amc: ~M~l£ Elee4t:'" C.:,~t;\C.l: 

Mailing Add•·css: E-u,.,n A<i'1:'' 
~~~~~ J..Jof'~ tM. \~ ~~ ttwy S\\.(b\c.. ~~ ~~.'C\Ok -<lu.tr,·c... c:>M 

'TA.~, fL \ ~ s~"'t~ 
\-

'-' \ ( v l<. 

Telephone No. -t\s-~».-(fl~o {_L Fax No. \ 
0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. \ ~I would like to receive electronic notices or scheduled events. 
0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: \ 

Notice o f 00 Workshop ....... 
I)/< ... Industry ('4 Electric L f-

()() Rulemaking ' ~Gas - /2t'(.:'-" j}Y. 

()() Hearing I ( ) Water 
( ) Wastewater 
{ ) Telecommunicat ions 

Completed by: S~ ~ b.;ck.~ Date: "1,.~~ )J ~0~~ 
\ 

Please reply to Clerk@ps{;.statc.O.u!',i, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by Apri130, 2019, will 
resu lt in automatic purging from our notice mailing li st. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

t2ctci 

~ s~~~~'~·--------
Commission Clerk 

C\1'1 r.\ 1. CIIH I.E OFF1cr. CE~·· m • 25-10 SII JI.\1,\IW 0.'" Bm'u :v ,,Ro • TAI.lAIIASSEE. F'L32399-0850 
''" .Hiirmurhe ,\<·tiou / J•:!JilU I Oppurtunily t:mplo~·cr 

I'S< · Wehsifl•: hiiJl!//\1 "\I .Oul'itl:tp>C .rnm lntcru••t 1·~-nt:til: Wllllll"l ll,psc.stntr.O.u; 

"--· 




